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DATE: January 18, 2017

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

7

FROM: Kathryn Gale Winter Cowdery, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Closed Docket No. 150198-WS

Please file the attached rule material in the closed docket file listed above.
Thank you.


FPSC Commission Clerk
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Kathryn Cowdery

From: Kathryn Cowdery

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:17 PM
To: vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us

Cc: Christensen, Patty; Paul Vickery
Subject: FW: Certification rules
Attachments: image001l.wmz

Denise: Thank you very much for your review and comments. We do need to make the changes you identified to Forms
1001 (delete item 5), 1005 (delete duplicate section), and 1007 (we inadvertently attached an outdated version of Form
1007 to the staff rec. so need to replace that with the current version that matches the draft rule) FYl - Rule 25-
30.037(3) does require the map through reference to .036(2)(h) (Section .036(i} is also referenced).

Patti: If you have any questions, give me a call. Once you decide whether you do or do not want to address the
Commission, let me know. Thank you.

Kathryn

From: Vandiver, Denise [mailto:VANDIVER.DENISE@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 3:48 PM

To: Patti Daniel

Subject: Certification rules

Patti:

These are some possible discrepancies between the recommendation write-up, the rule and the
application. They may be intentional as staff believes they are included in another item. But | wanted
to pass these on in case they need to be adjusted.

Denise








